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aiL CONSsERVATION ComMmMmissionN
HOBBS, NEW MEXICcO

January 26, 1955

Western Natural Gas Company

Mldland Tower Bldg. Re: Classification of Harrison #1
Midland, Texas Sece 7=-255-37E

Gentlemens

In reference to your letter of Janmary <Cth, in which you request
8 re-classification of your Harrison #1 well from Co

oper-dJel oil to Jalmat
gas, we suggest that you apply to our Santa Fe office for 2 non-standard
proration unit om this well,

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

S. J. Stanley
Engineer
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